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Mr. David Stawick

Secretary of the Commission

Office of the Secretariat

Commodity Futures Trading Commission

Three Lafayette Centre

1155 21* Street, NW

Washington, DC 20581

Re: Delisting of FCOJ Contract Months with no Outstanding Open Interest -
Submission Pursuant to Section Sc(c)(1) of the Act and Regulation 40.6

Dear Mr. Stawick:

Pursuant to Section Sc(c)(1) of the Commodity Exchange Act, as amended, and Commission
Regulation 40.6, ICE Futures U.S., Inc. (“Exchange”) submits, by written certification, a notice to the
Commission that the Exchange will be temporarily delisting all Frozen Concentrate Orange Juice - A
(“FCOJ-A”) and Differential (“FCOJ-Diff”) futures and options (collectively the “Contracts™) contract
months that have no outstanding open interest as of the close of business on December 13, 2007.

The Exchange is considering certain changes to terms of the FCOJ-A futures contract which may
materially affect its value. In order to make such changes effective as soon as possible, the Exchange is
delisting the Contracts with no open interest. In addition, the Exchange will not list new contract months
for the Contracts until the proposed changes, if adopted, are implemented. The Exchange will relist the
Contracts in their current form if the changes are not made in the next few months.

The Exchange certifies that the temporary delisting of the Contracts complies with the
requirements of the Commodity Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

The delisting was approved by the Exchange’s Board of Directors at its meeting on December 13,
2007. No substantive opposing views were expressed by members or others with respect to the delisting.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact either myself at (212)748-
4021 or jason.fusco@theice.com or Tim Barry at tim.barrv@theice.com or (212)748-4096.

Very truly yours,

Jason V. Fusco
Assistant General Counsel
& Market Regulation Counsel

cc: Riva Adriance
Thomas Leahy
CFTC, Division of Market Oversight
Allen Cooper
CFTC, New York Regional Office



